

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Raven Nicole Tyler									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Community Police Commission		Member							
	City Council Conf	City Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment OR Reappointment	Yes No								
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position:	*							
City Council	1/1/2022								
Mayor	to								
Other: Fill in appointing authority	12/31/2024								
	☐ Serving remainiı	ng term of a vacant position							
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code: Contact Phone No.:								
Background:									
I am a U.S. Army veteran currently working as a	•								
with extensive security experience that ranges from local unit protection to foreign case loads that									
involved coordination across organizations and functions, I am intimately familiar with the importance of safety and trust.									
	O Center and the Y	MCA Social Impact Center, both							
I currently serve on the board of Seattle's LGBTQ Center and the YMCA Social Impact Center, both cementing my commitment to equity and inclusion in Seattle and providing additional insight to the									
impact of current policing on marginalized communities.									
As a Baltimore native, I have a personal connection to addressing the very real and warranted discord									
between police and the community. With a troubled history of over policing and violence toward									
marginalized communities, specifically black and brown communities, there is a need for change and									
progression. Both of which can only occur by engaging communities, police, and other relevant									
stakeholders to mend relationships and create more equitable policing and safer communities.									
I believe that my lived experience as a queer black woman and professional experience as a security									
professional will bring a unique prospective and solution-based leadership to the Community Policing Commission. I thrive in environments of varying perspectives and can build a consensus that aligns									
directly with your goal of building forward.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	natory:								
	Appointing Signatory: Bruce A. Harrell								
Bruce Q. Hanell	Mayor of Seattle								
Date Signed (appointed): 3/22/2023									
Date digited (appointed). 3/ 22/ 2023									

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Raven Nicole Tyler

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Northwest Passage Consulting

Political Consultant; January 2022- Present

- Develops and executes communication strategies by conducting market research, polling analysis, and data analytics to provide winning campaign strategies for candidates and ballot initiatives
- Builds coalitions through community engagement and advocacy to create power maps that supports campaign goals; solves problems through collaboration and negotiation
- Coordinates, designs, and implements marketing and communication via social media management, direct mail and online advertising; directly responsible for social media management of over 10 candidates

U.S. Army, 110th CBRN BN, 48th CM Brigade, S2

Unit Security Manager and Intelligence Officer: July 2020- Present

- Increased readiness among the unit of 300 people through meaningful engagement and reinforcement of Equal Opportunity (EO) and Sexual Harassment/Assault Response and Prevention (SHARP) Programs
- Provided senior leadership with timely and accurate updates on external security threats within the Pacific Region through written and oral briefs; ranked #2 of 10 officers
- Maintained personnel security of over 300 Soldiers: managed physical security for over 2 million dollars of equipment and 5 buildings with zero loss or incident

U.S. Army, 1-61 Infantry Regiment, 165 Infantry Brigade

Company Executive Officer; June 2019 – July 2020

- Maintained accountability for over \$500,000 of property, resulting in zero dollars of lost or stolen property
 over a period of one year
- Advised and mentored cadre on risk mitigation efforts by analyzing potential environmental and task related risks, resulting in zero property and personnel damage
- Provided leadership and mitigation efforts during COVID-19 pandemic while maintaining training levels, resulting in the successful graduation of over 400 soldiers

The Buffalo Group

Defense Intelligence Agency, Middle East and Africa Regional Center (MARC), Syria Branch

All Source Intelligence Analyst; June 2017- January 2019

- Provided daily time sensitive strategic analytic overviews of current political and military operations in Syria;
 influenced strategic decision making
- Maintained a database of over 1 million entities that produced an operational graphic depicting conflict in Areas of Influence in Syria; currently used throughout the intelligence community for strategic level analysis
- Researched using all source analytics to provide formal written assessments used in executive level decision making; published multiple white papers within IC

U.S. Army, 25th Infantry Division, Schofield Barracks, HI

Intelligence Analyst; June 1, 2015- January 4, 2017

- Prepared and presented written and oral intelligence presentations focused on military, political, economic, technological, energy and social sectors to support the analytic findings of hybrid threats
- Compiled intelligence reports, documents, forms, and correspondence provided by over 20 intelligence professionals; provided leadership with actionable analysis

U.S. Army Military Training; Various Locations, U.S.

November 2014- June 2015

Nordstrom Inc., Assistant Department Manager

June 2013- November 2014q

EDUCATION

Bowie State University; Bowie, MD Graduation Date: December 2018

Master of Public Administration; Concentration: Public Policy and Management

Marietta College; Marietta, OH Graduation Date: May 2013

Bachelor of Arts in Advertising and Public Relations; Minor: Marketing

BOARD EXPERIENCE

Seattle LGBTQ Center; Seattle, WA Board of Directors; June 2022- Present

YMCA- Social Impact Center; Seattle, WA Board of Directors; July 2022- Present

Community Police Commission

21 Members: Pursuant to 125315, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3

- 7 7 City Council-appointed
- Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
	F		1.	Member	Lars Erickson	1/1/23	12/31/25	1	Mayor	
			2.	Member	Patricia L. Hunter	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	City Council	
			3.	Public Defense	Adrien Leavitt	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	CPC	
2	F		4.	Member	Suzette Dickerson	1/1/21	12/31/23	2	Mayor	
			5.	Member	Vacant	1/1/21	12/31/23		City Council	
			6.	Civil Liberties	Lynne Wilson	1/1/21	12/31/23	1	CPC	
	F		7.	Member	Raven Nicole Tyler	1/1/22	12/31/24	1	Mayor	
			8.	Member	Mary Ruffin	1/1/22	12/31/24	1	City Council	
4	М		9.	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		CPC	
2	F		10.	Member	Harriett Walden	1/1/19	12/31/21	3	Mayor	
			11.	Member	Joel Merkel	1/1/22	12/31/24	1	City Council	
7	М		12.	Member	Amante (Monty) B. Vizcaya	1/1/22	12/31/24	1	CPC	
9	F		13.	Member	Vacant	1/1/22	12/31/24		Mayor	
			14.	Member	Le'Jayah Washington	1/1/22	12/31/24	2	City Council	
2	М		15.	SPOG	Mark Mullens	1/1/23	12/31/25	3	CPC	
			16.	Member	Vacant	1/1/20	12/31/22		Mayor	
3	NB	3	17.	Member	Alina Santillan	1/1/23	12/31/25	2	City Council	
			18.	SPMA	Anthony Gaedcke	1/1/23	12/31/25	1	CPC	
			19.	Member	Jeremy Wood	1/1/22	12/31/23	1	Mayor	
			20.	Member	Tascha R. Johnson	1/1/23	12/31/25	2	City Council	
2	F		21.	Member	Erica Newman	1/1/23	12/31/25	2	CPC	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		5				2		2					2
Council	1	1	1			2	1						1
Other	4	2			1	2			1	1	1		
Total	5	9	1		1	6	1	2	1	1	1		3

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.